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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 0003 
PART I. 
 
Question:-1.  It appears the Annex J-15020000 Facility Investment attachments that are listed in 
Section J were not included in the RFP; supplying Historical data (Total Man Hours, Avg. 
Service call hours, etc.) for this project, will there be an amendment to add these attachments? 
 
Answer:  The attachments for Annex J-1502000 Facility Investment were posted to NECO on 
10 August 2015, the date in which the solicitation was posted.  When you enter NECO under the 
sub-heading Solicitation Number, and the next sub-heading is Documents: “Click here for 
Additional Documents”; this is where you will find the attachments to Annex J-1502000. 
 
Question:-2.  Some of the equipment was not at the site visit.  Can you provide pictures of the 
government furnished equipment (trailers, tractors, trucks, etc.)? 
 
Answer:  See attached Photos of Other GFE.  See Attachment (A) 
 
Question:-3.  At the site visit, a question was asked about the hot permits for welding.  Can you 
provide the steps we have to take to get a hot work permit for shop and out at the ranges? 
 
Answer:  Hot Works permits are outlined in Base Order 11320.1L.  See Attachment (B) 
 
Question:-4.  Another question was asked about a site trailer for offices, is this allowable? 
 
Answer:  No trailers will be allowed to be used at any Ranges or training facilities.  However, 
for other areas of the base, a site for a temporary trailer has not been approved.  The approval 
process takes approximately 2-3 weeks for environmental review.  If the contractor was granted 
permission, the cost of fund setup, maintenance, removal and utility cost would be responsibility 
of the contractor.  
 
Question:-5.  There are references to having a Program Manager, QC Manager, Safety Manager, 
Site Supervisor, and Environmental Manager.  Can these be joint duties if the personnel have 
certifications and are qualified to complete the task? 
 
Answer:   Refer to Annex 0200000 – Management and Administration: Spec Item 2.7.1.2, 
Quality Manager (QM) and Spec Item 2.7.1.3, Site Safety and Health Officer (SSHO).  The QM 
and the SSHO maybe the same person, but shall have fulfilled the- requisite qualification and 
experience.  Proof of the SSHO certification must be furnished. 
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Question:-6.  Work-orders: When you issue a work-order is it for just one type of work, example 
fix bleachers; or can it be several items, example fix bleachers, fix the berm, etc.? 
 
Answer:  Work orders will likely not be issued for just one type of work.  The work order will 
usually combine trades to address several maintenance issues on a Range.  (Example: F-6 
Grenade Assault Course - Repair metal range tables and replace target on station number 2). 
 
Question:-7.  Reference is made in PWS about a technical library; can you please provide the 
location, point of contact, and hours of operation of the technical library? 
 
Answer:  Annex 0200000 – Management and Administration, Spec. Item 2.12, Technical 
Library will not apply to this contract.  Range Maintenance possesses most of the owners' 
manuals and parts manuals to the GFE that is operated by Range Maintenance. 
 
Question:-8.  Is there a Lay down area if we buy materials in bulk? 
 
Answer: Yes, depending on the size of the area needed, the Lay down area will be located 
within a fenced area inside Lot 1410 or in the vicinity of SR46 located off CC Road. 
 
Question:-9.  Is there an area where we can store all the Gov’t furnished Vehicles that is secure? 
 
Answer:  Government Furnished vehicles are no longer included in the solicitation as of 
Amendment 0002. 
 
Question:-10.  Is there an area where we can put our dumpsters? 
 
Answer: Yes, dumpsters can be put inside Lot 1410. 
 
Question:-11.  Will we (the contractor) be able to use the 2ND Admin Office? 
 
Answer: Yes, the contractor will be able to use a second admin office (room 
#7) located next to the office space visited (room #6) in building 1410.  However, no computer 
or printer will be provided by the Government in room #7. 
 
Question:-12.  Availability of Utilities – Please clarify who furnishes and pays for Utilities? 
 
Answer: Utilities for the office space at Bldg. 1410 office space will be furnished at no cost to 
the contractor. 

 
Question:-13.  When do we perform the inspections?  Will they be issued as a Service Tickets?  
(0200000 2.4.4 - Management and Administration) 
 
Answer:  Service ticket will not be issued for inspections.  See Spec Item 3.2 in Facility 
Investment.  The contractor shall conduct the inspections quarterly on the Ranges listed in J-
1502000-6. 
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Question:-14.  Where can we find the latest updated NAVFAC P-300? 
 
Answer:  The NAVFAC P-300, Management of Civil Engineering Support Equipment manual 
is not applicable to this contract. 
 
Question:-15.  Has all the Gov’t furnished Equipment been maintained and in good working 
order to include vehicles, tractors, trailers, semi dump truck, etc.? 
 
Answer: The GFE is in usable, good working condition.  The "semi dump truck" is actually a 
"dump trailer", not to be confused with a dump truck.  Vehicles are no longer included in this 
solicitation. 

Question:-16.  If so, can we obtain the maintenance records on all Gov’t furnished Equipment to 
include, trailers, vehicles, Tractors, Tools, and any other equipment furnished by the Gov’t?   
 
Answer: For records that exist, the contractor will be able to review them. 

(0200000 2.7.1 - Management and Administration 

Question:-17.  Can the Environmental Manager (EM) serve in a dual position? 
 
Answer:  Dual position for the EM is acceptable, as long as the EM duties of this employee are 
the primary duties as state in Annex 0200000 Management and Administration Spec. Item 
2.7.1.4.? 

(0200000 2.10.2.9 - Management and Administration 

Question:-18.  (a) Will we encounter Asbestos or Lead, and if so what areas?   

Answer: Unknown; however there is a very low probability of this occurring. 

(b)  Aiming Stakes - Please clarify with specifications 
 

Answer: Aiming stakes are 4"x4" or 4"x6" Rubber (compacted chewed up rubber) or wood 
material 8' long. 
  
Question:-19.  Target transportation; move hard targets to and from ranges?  Please clarify. 
 
Answer: Hard Targets Explosive Ordinance Disposal Targets (EODT) range in weight from 
7,000 Lbs. to 9,000 Lbs.  The targets will need to be off loaded from a truck or picked up from a 
nearby location and brought to the desired location on the range. 
 
Question:-20.  Will the live fire ranges be cleared by EOD prior to working in the impact areas 
requested on the Service Tickets?  Ex.  When we need to replace signs or remove and replace 
targets? 
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Answer:  Yes, the area leading to the sign or target will be swept prior to maintenance 
operations. 
 
Question:-21.  De-water holes and craters and fill with earth?  Please clarify. 
 
Answer: The contractor will be expected to evacuate water (using the GFE water pump) from 
holes in order to fill the hole with fill material.  Once the water has been removed from the hole, 
the hole is filled in with earth, slightly compacted, and leveled so that the filled in area is now 
level with the surface of the earth.  The fill material is located at one of two stockpile sites; OP-5 
off Sneads Ferry Road and TLZ Condor off Verona Loop Road. 
 
Question:-22.  Pick up and dispose of garbage, trash or other refuse dumped or abandoned on 
ranges and training areas.  Are we required to provide trash receptacles at each of the ranges? 
 
Answer: No, the trash is simply picked up and loaded into the empty bed of a vehicle or dump 
trailer and disposed of properly at the Base Landfill. 
 

Attachment J-1502000-10 
 
Question:-23.  Range Gate - What are the specifications for Paint for the items that will require 
paint? 
 
Answer:  The contractor is required to use Safety Yellow Paint. 
 
Question:-24.  Rubber Mulch – What are the specifications for the Rubber Mulch?  Color, depth, 
and etc. 
 
Answer:  The rubber mulch is black in color, must have no Tramp Metal or Sharp Wire Content, 
must be 99% lead and metal free, should be ADA (American Disabled Act) compliant, should be 
IPEMA (International Playground Equipment Manufacturers Association) compliant, Meet 
ASTM (American Society for Testing and Materials) Standards and be cut approximately 3/8"-
3/4". 
 
Question:-25.  Sandbags – Is there somewhere on base that we can acquire sand to fill the sand 
bags? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the fill material is located at one of two stockpile sites; OP-5 off Sneads Ferry 
Road and TLZ Condor off Verona Loop Road. 
 
Question:-26.  Bleachers – What are the specifications for the Bleachers? 
 
Answer: The bleachers are made of wood and aluminum.  The seats and tread sizes vary but are 
industry standard. 
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Question:-27.  Flip Up Flag Pole – What are the specifications for the Flip up Flag Poles?  
Height? 
 
Answer:  Flip up Flag Poles are approximately 2 inches in diameter (pipe/painted white) and 10 
feet tall with simple snap link hooks at the top to attach the red range flag. 
 
Question:-28.  Grass Seed – What are the specifications for the Grass Seed? 
 
Answer: Use similar or like item. 
 
Question:-29.  Who is responsible Ground Damage from explosives?  Ex. Grenade Ranges? 
 
Answer:  The contractor is responsible for filling in holes, depressions, or gouges on the Ranges 
(live fire/non live fire), Training Areas, Parachute Drop Zones, Landing Zones (Tactical & 
Administrative), facilities, and Splash Points.  In some cases, the training unit fills in the holes 
but this is NOT a requirement for the training unit.  Fill sand is located on most of the Ranges 
that require the material.  In the event no sand is located at the facility, fill material is located at 
one of two stockpile sites; OP-5 off Sneads Ferry Road and TLZ Condor off Verona Loop Road. 
 
Question:-30.  Will the fill material located at OP -5 and TLZ Condor be replenished by the 
Gov’t? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the material is replenished periodically.   
 
Question:-31.  Section B of the Solicitation has item numbers identified as ELIN to be priced.  
The odd numbered item numbers (i.e., 0001, 0003, 0005, 0007, and 0009) request pricing for 
ELINs A001AA - A001AJ.  However, there are no corresponding ELINs from ATTACHMENT 
J-0200000-10 for A001AD through A001AJ from which to form a basis for developing a price.  
Request the government provide clarification as to what specific activities are to be performed 
for ELINs A001AD – A001AJ? 
 
Answer:  See revised attachment J-0200000-10, Exhibit Line Item Numbers (ELIN) 
 
Question:-32.  Request the government provide copies of the range maintenance checklist? 
 
Answer:  Checklist provided with the solicitation  
 
Question:-33.  Request the government provide Attachments J-1502000-01 through -10, 
including, but not limited to site location maps and information regarding historical range 
maintenance work? 
 
Answer:  Attachments J-1502000-01 through -10, were uploaded and posted to NECO on 10 
August 2015, with the solicitation.  Per the pre-solicitation notice there was no existing contract 
for this work and no historical data is available.  In the past, work was done by Federal 
employees. 
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Question:-34.  When performing solicitation work, with regard to Asbestos Containing Material 
(ACM), will the government test potential ACM to verify or rule out this possibility if the 
contractor identifies potential ACM? 
 
Answer:  If the contractor suspects possible ACM in an area, they must report this to the 
Government representative.  The Government representative will then follow the reporting 
protocol to have the Camp Lejeune Environmental Management Division handle the situation. 
 
Question:-35.  What certification level is required for the welders? 
 
Answer:  Any Federal, local, or the state of North Carolina issued certified basic sheet metal 
works certification is sufficient for the welder. 
 
Question:-36.  The solicitation provides cost limits (i.e., labor and material costs) for urgent and 
routine service orders.  Request the government provide further information (e.g., scope 
specifics, etc.) to allow adequate pricing to be developed for the purposes of submitting this cost 
proposal?  To price the materials we request some measure of what is required on an annual 
basis with regards to materials the contractor will be obligated to purchase? 
 
Answer:  The type of work your question is referencing is considered Indefinite 
Quality/Indefinite Delivery (IDIQ).  The only price required by the bidder at this time would be 
their suggested labor rate for the type of reoccurring work stated in the solicitation.  All other 
pricing will be when the work is found through inspections, work request submitted and pricing 
to complete the work.  The total cost of this type of action throughout a given period of 
performance shall not exceed $200,000.00.  
 
Question:-37.  The solicitation states, “certain annexes or sub-annexes require contractor 
continuous operations, 24 hours a day, every day of the year including holidays”. 
 
Answer: In reference to Annex -0200000 – Management and Administration Spec. Item 2.2.1, 
Government Regular Working Hours.  Only the Government regular hours will apply to this 
solicitation.  Contractor will not be required to work continuous operations, 24 hours a day, 
every day of the year including holidays. 
 
Question:-38.  With regard to pricing this solicitation, what item numbers and associated ELINs 
will be subject to “continuous operations” and for what duration of time? 
 
Answer:  This will not apply to the solicitation or the award of the contract.  Contractor will not 
be required to work continuous operations, 24 hours a day, every day of the year including 
holidays. 
Therefore no ELIN price required. 
 
Question:-39.  Spec Item 2.6.4 Please define “secure web-site” for display of all deliverables. 
 
Answer:  The statement regarding the secure website in Spec Item 2.6.4 (Annex 02000000 
Management and Administration) will not apply to this contract.   
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Question:-40.  J-0200000-09-01 Vehicle / equipment inventory: (a.) If a vehicle or other 
equipment is found to be unserviceable at contract commencement inspection, who has 
responsibility for repairing or replacing the asset?  (b.) If the contractor has to replace a tractor or 
truck furnished by the government, who has ownership at contract completion or termination?  
(c.) Will all government furnished equipment be registered, tagged, and insured by the 
government for the life of the contract? 
 
Answers: (Vehicles no longer included in the solicitation) 

a. The government will repair the equipment so that it is safe to operate.  The government 
will not replace the equipment. 
 

b. If the contractor replaces the government asset with equipment that the contractor owns, 
then the contractor would own the asset at the termination of the contract. 
 

c. The equipment outlined in the Fleet Inventory was revised and what will be provided is 
listed in attachment J-0200000-09-01 (Other GFE).  These items are tagged with 
government license plates. 

 
Question:-41.  Berm repair at ranges requires sodding and or seeding after repair, this requires 
extended watering of repair what water source will be utilized for this purpose?  Are taps 
available at ranges or will water have to be transported? 
 
Answer: Water will have to be transported to Ranges in order to water sod.  Range Maintenance 
has a 400 gallon water trailer that can be used for watering the sod or other maintenance.  Part of 
the GFE includes a water pump for this purpose. 
 
Question:-42.  J-0200000-10 ELIN A001AA & AB Urgent service orders & Routine Service 
orders: Will like repairs at same or different ranges is combined within one service request 
ticket? 
 
Answer:  Yes, this is possible but not always the case.  If like repairs are needed on Ranges that 
are geographically located near each other, the repair would probably be included on the same 
request.  But, if the ranges are not near each other, than the service request would likely include 
just the repairs needed on the one Range. 
 
Question:-43.  Will the sign in log from the site visit be released? 
 
Answer:  Due to regulations the Government must protect the integrity of the acquisition pre-
award process and potential contractors; this information cannot be publicized or discussed. 
 
Question:-44.  – In Sec L  - Factor 3 Past Performance it states “Offerors are to submit past 
performance information for at least two, but no more than five, projects of similar size, scope, 
and complexity to the work described in the solicitation that were completed within the past five 
(5) years from the date of receipt of proposals.  Can PP include contracts/work currently in 
progress? 
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Answer:  Per the language stated in Section L Factor 3 Past Performance, the required past 
performance criteria will remain as stated in the solicitation. 
PART II. 
 
Remove attachment J-0200000-14, Weekly Vehicle PM Checklist and all wording in 
Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) related to vehicles, vehicle checklist, or vehicle 
inspections throughout the entire solicitation.  
 
Changes to Section B – Supplies or Services and Prices 
 
ITEM NO 0001 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) A001AA-A001AJ 
Will read as: 
ITEM NO 0001 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) A001AA-A001AC 
 
ITEM NO 0003 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) B003AA-B003AJ 
Will read as: 
ITEM NO 0003 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) B003AA-B003AC 
 
ITEM NO 0005 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) C005AA-C005AJ 
Will read as: 
ITEM NO 0005 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) C005AA-C005AC 
 
ITEM NO 0007 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) D007AA-D007AJ 
Will read as: 
ITEM NO 0007 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) D007AA-D007AC 
 
ITEM NO 0009 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) E009AA-E009AJ 
Will read as: 
ITEM NO 0009 
The price of this line item is the total of Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) E009AA-E009AC 
 
Delete the following Description from attachment J-0200000-10: 
 
A001AD-A001AG Reserved 
B003AD-B003AG Reserved 
C005AD-C005AG Reserved 
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D007AD-D007AG Reserved 
E009AD-E009AG Reserved 
 
Revised Spec Item Annex 0200000 Management and Administration 
2.4.4 Government-

Furnished 
Equipment (GFE) 

Government-Furnished Equipment and Other GFE 
(Government-Furnished Equipment) required to be 
maintained is provided in J-0200000-09 and J-0200000-09-
01.  The Contractor shall submit the RMSC Daily and 
Equipment Status Reports J-0200000-12 to the Range 
Maintenance Manager by 0800 each business working day 
per Section F.   
The Contractor shall perform preventive maintenance (PM) 
inspections, including safety and reliability inspections, to 
ensure safe and proper operation on all equipment used.  
Preventive Maintenance work shall include inspections on 
checks and adjustment to ensure satisfactory functioning of 
equipment and tools and safe operation according to the 
manufacturer’s recommendations.  Prior to operation and use, 
the contractor shall complete Tractor Maintenance Checklist 
daily.  The Contractor shall have access to the operators and 
maintenance manuals for this equipment.  Completed PM 
checklist shall be turned into the COR.  
Necessary permits for the movement of overweight/oversized 
loads on public highways shall be obtained. 

 
2.6.4 Deliverables Records and reports are specified in Section C and listed as 

deliverables in Section F.  The Contractor shall submit 
accurate and complete documents within the required 
timeframes as specified in Section F. 
Government acceptance of deliverables will not relieve the 
Contractor of the responsibility for any error or omission 
which may exist in the deliverable, as the Contractor is 
responsible for all requirements of this contract. 

 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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PROCEDURES FOR HOT WORK PERMITS.    BO 11320.1L 
 
 
Welding and cutting will be conducted only in approved and specially equipped shops.  When these 
operations must be done outside of approved shops, the following procedures will be carried out: 
 
A.  Secure a Hot Work Permit from the Fire and Emergency Services Division at (910) 451-3004 or 
(910) 451-3005before beginning the operation. 
 
B. Remove all combustible materials to a safe distance or use flameproof covers to cover 
combustibles. 
 
C. Ascertain that appropriate first-aid firefighting equipment is on hand and that a fire watch is 
posted. 
 
D. All classified burning and open flame burning are prohibited without prior approval of the Fire 
and Emergency Services Division and EMD. 
 
Once a call is made to the Base Fire Department (FD), the FD will send a crew to the requested 
location and inspect the area to ensure that the contractor has everything required.  Once successfully 
inspected, the FD will then issue the contractor the hot work permit.  
 

Attachment (B)



REVISED ‐ AMENDMENT 0003 ATTACHMENT J-0200000-10
EXHIBIT LINE ITEM NUMBERS

Solicitation#N40085-15-R-0839

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENT 1502000
Quantity      
(Tickets)

U/I Unit Price Total

A001 USMC Spec Item 3
A001AA Urgent Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.2 100 EA $0.00
A001AB Routine Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.3 150 EA $0.00
A001AC Range Maintenance Inspections, Spec Item 3.1.4 83 EA $0.00

TOTAL RECURRING LINE ITEMS A001AA through AA001AC TOTAL

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 1502000
Description 
Extended

Est.  
Qty 

Unit of 
Issue

Unit Price  Extended Price 

A002AA Unit Priced Labor Work Labor Rate 2,000 MH $0.00 
A002AB Material Costs Material LS $200,000.00 
TOTAL NON-RECURRING LINE ITEMS A002AA through A002AB TOTAL

Line Item 0003   Recurring Price - First Option Period (Firm Fixed Price)

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENT 1502000
Quantity      
(Tickets)

U/I Unit Price Total

B003 USMC Spec Item 3
B003AA Urgent Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.2 100 EA $0.00
B003AB Routine Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.3 150 EA $0.00
B003AC Range Maintenance Inspections, Spec Item 3.1.4 83 EA $0.00

TOTAL RECURRING LINE ITEMS B003AA through B003AC TOTAL

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 1502000
Description 
Extended

Est.  
Qty 

Unit of 
Issue

Unit Price  Extended Price 

B004AA Unit Priced Labor Work Labor Rate 2,000 HR $0.00 
B004AB Material Costs Material LS $200,000.00 
TOTAL NON-RECURRING LINE ITEMS  B004AA through B004AB

Line Item 0005   Recurring Price - Second Option Period (Firm Fixed Price)

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENT 1502000
Quantity      
(Tickets)

U/I Unit Price Total

C005 USMC Spec Item 3
C005AA Urgent Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.2 100 EA $0.00
C005AB Routine Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.3 150 EA $0.00
C005AC Range Maintenance Inspections, Spec Item 3.1.4 83 EA $0.00

TOTAL RECURRING LINE ITEMS C005AA through C005AC TOTAL

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC ITEM 3 
OF ANNEX 1502000

Line Item 0001   Recurring Price - Base Period (Firm Fixed Price)

Line Item 0002   Non-recurring Price - Base Period (IDIQ)

Line Item 0004   Non-recurring Price -  First Option Period (IDIQ)

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC ITEM 3 
OF ANNEX 1502000

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT NON-RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC 
ITEM 4 OF ANNEX 1502000 (Extended price of Material shall Not Exceed $200,000.00)

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC ITEM 3 
OF ANNEX 1502000

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT NON-RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC 
ITEM 3 OF ANNEX 1502000 (Extended price of Material shall Not Exceed $200,000.00)
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EXHIBIT LINE ITEM NUMBERS

Solicitation#N40085-15-R-0839

Line Item 0006   Non-recurring Price -Second Option Period (IDIQ)

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 1502000
Description 
Extended

Est.  
Qty 

Unit of 
Issue

Unit Price  Extended Price 

C006AA Unit Priced Labor Work Labor Rate 2,000 HR $0.00 
C006AB Material Costs Material LS $200,000.00 

TOTAL NON-RECURRING LINE ITEMS C006AA through C006AB

Line Item 0007   Recurring Price -Third Option Period (Firm Fixed Price)

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENT 1502000
Quantity      
(Tickets)

U/I Unit Price Total

D007 USMC Spec Item 3
D007AA Urgent Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.2 100 EA $0.00
D007AB Routine Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.3 150 EA $0.00
D007AC Range Maintenance Inspections, Spec Item 3.1.4 83 EA $0.00

TOTAL RECURRING LINE ITEMS D007AA through D007AC TOTAL

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 1502000
Description 
Extended

Est.  
Qty 

Unit of 
Issue

Unit Price  Extended Price 

D008AA Unit Priced Labor Work Labor Rate 2,000 HR $0.00 
D008AB Material Costs Material LS $200,000.00 
TOTAL NON-RECURRING LINE ITEMS D008AA through D008AB

Line Item 0009  Recurring Price - Fourth Option Period (Firm Fixed Price)

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENT 1502000
Quantity      
(Tickets)

U/I Unit Price Total

E009 USMC Spec Item 3
E009AA Urgent Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.2 100 EA $0.00
E009AB Routine Service Orders, Spec Item 3.1.3 150 EA $0.00
E009AC Range Maintenance Inspections, Spec Item 3.1.4 83 EA $0.00

TOTAL RECURRING LINE ITEMS E009AA through E009AC TOTAL $0.00

ELIN /Sub 
ELIN

Description - CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 1502000
Description 
Extended

Est.  
Qty 

Unit of 
Issue

Unit Price  Extended Price 

E010AA Unit Priced Labor Work Labor Rate 2,000 HR $0.00 
E010AB Material Costs Material LS $200,000.00 
TOTAL NON-RECURRING LINE ITEMS E010AA through E010AB

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT NON-RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC 
ITEM 3 OF ANNEX 1502000 (Extended price of Material shall Not Exceed $200,000.00)

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC ITEM 3 
OF ANNEX 1502000

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT NON-RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC 
ITEM 3 OF ANNEX 1502000 (Extended price of Material shall Not Exceed $200,000.00)

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC ITEM 3 
OF ANNEX 1502000

PROVIDE PRICES FOR RANGE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SUPPORT NON-RECURRING SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPEC 
ITEM 4 OF ANNEX 1502000 (Extended price of Material shall Not Exceed $200,000.00 )

Line Item 0010  Non-recurring Price - Fourth Option Period (IDIQ)

Line Item 0008  Non-recurring Price -Third Option Period (IDIQ)
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